— ,,,,

‘m-hmﬂa}errfz-lhi?i-ﬁmoﬂﬁ?i“f ‘11'1 W,ﬂ ar *m-x imm ,rm Ju-Fs

mﬂm fo create a safe educational e &Vdul:ﬁir!tfﬂ?‘ﬂfﬁf zmmwwmm all mrw to -«"I»Uw creative, moral, rld!q'm[jz 151
3SOUFCeS amzrmﬂmm-mnmm tices { j of .uﬁﬂh m-ml*m m-zfﬂnmmzzm )

Agenda ltems

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Opening Statement

Comments from the Public

Communications

Student/Other Celebrations

olalo|n| =

Approval of Minutes
o Regular Meeting of July 9, 2025

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems

7. Reports
A. Chairperson's Oral Report 3
B. Superintendent’s Report: Grant, Facilities & Legislation Updates
C. Principal’s Report: Professional Development & Curriculum Updates
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports & Updates

8. Iltems for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: Solar Project Update

‘Action; Discussion & Possible Action
B. ltem: Bathroom Project Update

Action; Discussion & Possible Action
C. ltem: 2000's Policies

Action: Discussion & Possible Action
D

. ltem: Updated 2025-2026 BOE Goals
Action: Discussion & Possible Action

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda ltems

10. Executive Session — For the Purpose of Discussion of S_uperintend'ent"s‘ Review

11. Other Action Items

12. Upcoming Meetings
¢ Regular Board Meeting — September 10, 2025, 7:00 p.m.
¢ Items for Next Meeting

13. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398
Passcode: 200920 L Py ‘ ; e PR e = |
One tap mabile, +16465588656,,87220610308# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting

July 9, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 4

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT
Board of Education
Meeting Wednesday, July 9, 2025
7:00 pm

Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Caitlin Greenhouse (Chairperson), Eric Becker, Mike Beckwith (virtual),
Gerard Cremé, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Members Absent: Brianne Lanzieri

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent (virtual)
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Others: Maureen Sullivan (virtual), Grace Wlodarczyk (virtual), Kaitlyn Dalby
(virtual), Cristina Catarino (virtual), Holly Maiorano (virtual), Doris A.
Maldonado Mendez (virtual), Julie (virtual), Kyleen Mike

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Opening Statement
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Greenhouse, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

. Comments from the Public — None.

. Communications — None.

. Student/Other Celebrations — Introduction of Newly Hired Staff

Principal Parker introduced new team members: Kyleen Mike, Shaelah Butler, Hailie Kegler,
Sam Dooley, and Amaya Williams as full-time paraeducators, some from various part-time
and substitute positions from the previous year; Kaitlyn Dalby and Cristina Catarino, who are
joining the team, were student teachers at AES this year; Grace Wlodarczyk and Dr. Maureen
Sullivan are new teachers on the team.

. Approval of Minutes
Minutes from June 11, 2025, Regular Board of Education Meeting

S. Louden made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 11, 2025, Regular Board
of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion. C. Willard abstained.

5-0-1 (PASSED)




AES BOE Meeting
July 9, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 4

. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.

. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report — Chairperson Greenhouse noted auditor was at the last BOF
meeting to review the Annual Audit report; the slides and meeting recording are online for
BOE members who want to watch. Chairperson Greenhouse noted the auditor’s presentation
was well done and informative. There was a recommendation that in the future this meeting
is done with all Town Boards. There is concern on the Town side about the usage of funds
over and above the 2% non-lapsing and BOE ability to deposit these funds into the capital
account. Suggestion that there may need to be a Town meeting or some other method of
approval moving forward. There was a vote at BOS for a meeting and it was denied. This
will need to be revisited with the BOF.

B. Superintendent’s Report — Principal Parker reported on behalf of Supt. Bruneau who was
remote. Solar agreement has been signed, waiting for schedule of install. Waiting on final
drafts of bathroom plans and then will convene the subcommittee to move this project
forward. Nick Caruso from CABE is ready for the August 13 BOE retreat, starting at 4:00
p.m. Please let Supt. Bruneau know of any dietary restrictions so menu plans can be made.
Please let Supt Bruneau know if you are going to CABE Conference by August 22" so
tickets can be purchased at the lower price. Conference is November 21 & 22, 2025, (a
Friday and Saturday); recommends going on Friday if need to choose one day.

C. Principal’s Report — Principal Parker noted that while it is summer, it’s still a busy time.
Custodians working on getting building ready for fall. PreK summer camp coming up. With
Mental Health Grant, some family events are being planned. Planning for professional
development for the fall. Building Thinking Classrooms is a Math program to be introduced
in the fall, collaborating with Marlborough as they will be introducing this program as well.
Principal Parker also engaged in continuing education, attended a Principal’s Conference in
Orlando a few weeks ago for her own professional development, will also renew her PMT
training, etc. Planning for the children coming back to school. Current enrollment is 252
with 2 anticipated moving into the district, for a final total of 254 enrollment. Elevator repair
was done, coming back to tweak some things. HVAC inspection next week.

D. Financial Report — T. Smith reported on the financials as presented. Wrapping up the
previous school year, waiting on some final purchase orders to complete from last year.
Answered questions from the BOE. T. Smith presented and reviewed the report that she
sends to the BOF each month and will provide this to the BOE monthly moving forward.
Reviewed report of the bank statements from the Town; the 2% contributed from last year's
final audit was deposited into the account. $14K in funds from Title I, II, and IV grants from
the Federal Government are being held back this year; these funds typically come directly to
the school and may affect the budget for the 2025-2026 school year, which may mean
accessing the 2% non-lapsing funds to cover this shortfall.




AES BOE Meeting
July 9, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 4

E. Liaison Reports
School Readiness — Now a Local Governance Partnership (Lebanon, Hebron, & Andover),
EastConn will be the fiduciary and the LGP will be meeting about 4-5 times this summer to
get organized and functioning. Will be looking for parent ambassadors to help identify
community needs.
PTA — No report.
CIP — No report.

8. Items for Discussion & Actions
A. Item: Solar Project Update

Action: Discussion and Possible Action
Agreements are signed and waiting for work to be scheduled.

B. Item: Final Audit Update 23 - 24
Action: Discussion
No further discussion.

C. Item: Bathroom Project Update
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
Waiting for updated plans, Supt. Bruneau has assembled a committee with representatives
from BOE, BOF, & BOS. Plans are expected this week.

D. Item: 2000s Policies
Action: Discussion and Possible Action
A copy of policies was provided to BOE members prior. BOE members reviewed and
discussed each policy in the 2000s section and shared feedback and recommendations for
changes as needed.

S. Louden made a motion to accept all policies as reviewed, with grammatical changes
as noted and removal of first version of Policy 2133 and use of the second version of
that policy, except for Policies 2151, 2140, and 2232, which require further discussion
and changes, seconded by C. Willard. Next steps: S. Louden will make changes to
policies and bring back to Board for a second reading and final approval. No further
discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)
9. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items

-H. Maiorano asked if she could review changes on policy regarding Director of Special
Education and if she could provide feedback.




AES BOE Meeting
July 9, 2025
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 4

-D. Maldonado asked a question regarding long-term sub positions and if there will be a notice
sent out to families, so they are aware.

10. Other Action Items — None.

11. Upcoming Meetings
¢ BOE Retreat at 4:00 p.m. on August 13, 2025
e Regular Board Meeting — August 13, 2025
e [Items for Next Meeting — Solar Project Update, Discuss of Superintendent’s Review

12. Adjournment

C Williard made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m., seconded by S. Louden. No
discussion.

6-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



0 00°009°€£0T 00°0 00°0 00009 €£0T 9NILY3IH/TIO0 0000-0000-729-200
9% pETT99 00°0 99°8%¢ 00°002'T Sv9 310108 0000-0000-£29-200
0 00°99.°6L 0070 00°0 00°992"6L ALIDTYO3N 0000-0000-779-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3IddNS SIIANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-¥19-200
0 00°082°2 00°0 00°0 0070522 S317ddNS IINIIDS 0000-0000-£T9-200
9 36°E66'T 00°0 807911 000502 $317ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-¢19-200
0 000012 00°0 00°0 0070012 $3I7ddnS v13 0000-0000-179-200
6 10688 "6¢ L9°TC6 TI"6ET'E 00°00%‘€v S3I7ddNS VYN 0000-0000-079-¢00
0 00°0v6'T 0070 0070 00°0¥6'T TIAVIL 0000-0000-085-200
8 00°200°S8 00°8vE‘L 00°0 00°05£°26 NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
T 05°265°6 05749 00°0 00°009'6 ONIONIS ¥ ONILININd 0000-0000-055-200
8¢ 00°€42°'T 00° /8. 00°0 00°000'2 ONISILY¥IAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200
1 Ty U’ et 90600t £6°€45'8 00°678°S¢ SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
0 00°S0T ‘421 00°0 00°0 00°S0T 21 NOILYL¥0dSNYYL IN3GNLS 0000-0000-0T5-200
0 00°000°08 00°0 00°0 00700005 JONVNIINIVIW B ¥IVdIY A90TONHIIL 0000-0000-2¢¥-200
114 ST'9ET'TH §L L1881 0T"90°ST 00°000°S, SIDIAYIS FINVNILNIVW B ¥IvdRy 0000-0000-0£¥-200
£T 08°208'y 02°L69 0070 00°008'S 3DIAYIS ONINYIT) 0000-0000-027-200
0 00°00¢'6 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ ‘6 SIDIAYIS TVIINHDIL 0000-0000-08£-700
1 89" LLE Ty 9" 967 98797 00°00L'2y S3DIAYIS TYNOISSII0Ud ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
0 00025t 00°0 00°0 00°02‘y SIDIAYIS TYNOISS340¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
0 00060 €1 00 0070 00°060°€LT SOAS TYNOILYING3 TWNOISS30Y¥d 0000-0000-02€-200
0 00°002‘1 00°0 00°0 00°002'T DIAYIS IALLYIISININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
91 PETTL9°5€9 00°0 99°£68°0¢T 00°625'95L S1I4IN38 TVINIQ B TVIICIW 0000-0000-082-¢00
0 00°009°¢ 00°0 0070 00°009°2 *dW0D INJWAQTdWINN 0000-0000-09Z-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANG INIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0¥2-200
9 [1'819°L6 0070 £8° 27" 00°T68€0T NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-¢00
{ 20°909°28 00°0 85°200'7 09'€19'48 YOIAIN § YOI 0000-0000-02Z-¢00
) LI L TANAN 0070 9.°566 00'092'€T JONVINSNI dNoYd 0000-0000-0TZ-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T IWILYIA0 0000-0000-0£T-200
§ $8° 767987 0070 9T"6v2'91 00" 7S ' 20¢ JALLVILSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
£ 08°STZ 028 0070 08'TS0°TT 09°L97"T¢¢ SITIVIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
47 10°656°¢ 0070 664092 0070919 TO0HDS ¥3WANS 0000-0000-60T-200
0 00°0ST‘9 00°0 00°0 00°0ST*9 IVINITHIND VL3 0000-0000-80T-200
0 00°0v8°¢ 00°0 0070 00°0¥8°¢ SITYVIVSSaNns vI 0000-0000-90T-¢00
0 0008562 00°0 00°0 0005562 SILNLILSANS ¥IHDVIL 0000-0000-£0T-200
0 00768 ‘€TT 00°0 00°0 00°768°€TT SINVISISSY TYNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-¢0T-¢00
0 0v'8L6°¥88'T  00°0 0070 07°8L6'788'T SITYVIVS | SUIHOVAL 0000-0000-10T-¢00
pasn 4 Adue|eg 0d Jaqunau3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL1dL4Is3g pI JUnoddY
$A :A3LALIOY 0437 dLXS 92/0¢/90 03 §7/10/L0 :POLI3d U3
92/0€/90 40 SY  S3A :suunoddy ded apn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3un0ady 4o abuey
14003y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 wolsn) AJewuns 9707 WY 21:60
T :ON dbed UOLIBINP3 4O pJeOg JIAOPUY §207 ‘1€ ALnc



§ Wwuwy'ove'y  ¥9°€16°2E YO ETT 261 097699595y [B30L |euld
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 paiabpng-uoN |eutd
g Wwus'ove'y  ¥9°€16'2E ¥ ETT 26T 09699595y pa1abpng [eul
§ WwyoE'y  ¥9TET6'2E y2"ETT 26T 09°699'9S‘y [30L pung
0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 paaabpng-uoN pund
g Wu9'ove'y  ¥9°€16°2E b2 ETT 26T 09699595 ‘Y pa3abpng pung
L8 0802y 00°0 05°6L8'y 007058°8 $334 % $3nd 0000-0000-018-200
0 00°008° LT 0070 00°0 00°008" /1 VIQ3W/¥ILNdWOD 0000-0000-059-¢00
0 00°0Sh 0070 00°0 00°0S $Y008 SIIANLS TVI0S 0000-0000-7¥9-200
0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T $H008 HLVW 0000-0000-¢#9-200
14 8€°900'T 00°0 09°¢y 00°050'T $4008 v13 0000-0000-T%9-200
0 00°055°T 00°0 00°0 00°08'T SIVII00I¥3d/SM008 0000-0000-0¥9-200
0 00°9¥7°9T 00°0 00°0 00°9%2°91 135310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 007052 INIT0SY9 (000-0000-929-200
pasn % 3due| ey 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLaasag PI 3un0ddY
14003Y 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woisn) AJewuns 9707 WY 71:60
7 0N dbed UOLIBINP3 JO pJeOY JIAOPUY §207 ‘1€ ALnc



00°0 T0°66S°¢ 00°0 667092 0070919 *anp3 *33ds - buLonly |00ydS Jauung 0000-002T-60T~200
TO0HDS ¥IWWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
00°0 00°0ST'9 00°0 0070 00°0ST'9 0000 (043u0) 133(qo
00°0 00°0ST'9 00°0 00°0 00°05T°9 [e30L [0J3u0D
00°0 00°0ST*9 00°0 00'0 00°0ST‘9 sqn2/buLydeo) 0000-000T-80T-200
IVIDTIEND VLI 0000-0000-80T-200
0070 00°0v8°¢ 00°0 000 00°0v8°¢ 0000 (0J3u0d 333[q0
00°0 00°0¥8'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0%8'¢ [230L [043U0D
00°0 00°0v8°¢ 0070 00°0 00°0¥8°¢ SQNS Q3dS J0IRINPIRJRY 0000-002T-90T-200
SITIVIVS *SaNS vI 0000-0000-90T-200
00°0 00°085°67 0070 00°0 0005562 0000 LoJ3u0d 333[qo
00°0 0005562 00°0 00°0 00705562 [e30L |042U0D
00°0 0070502 0070 00°0 0070502 *Inp3 *3dS JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-002T-£0T-200
00°0 00°00S' L2 0070 00°0 00°00S* 22 "By JaydesL *isqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILNLILSENS ¥IHDVAL 0000-0000-€0T-200
00°0 00°¥68°€TT 00°0 00'0 00°¥68°€TT 0000 L0J3u0d 33[qo
00°0 00768 £TT 00°0 00°0 00°968°€TT [830L [0J3u0D
00°0 00" P68 €TT 00°0 00'0 00°p68"€TT @3dS - sdoiednpaeded 0000-00¢T-¢0T-200
SINVLSISSY TYNOILINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
0070 0v'86'¥88°T  00°0 00°0 07°96'788'T 0000 L043u0d 123[q0
00°0 0p°9.6°¥88°T  00°0 00'0 07°8L6'488°T [B30L |0J3u0D
00°0 00°612°6 00°0 0070 00°6T2'S6 S9LJBIES Yol |BuOLIONJISUT 0000-0£22-T0T-200
00°0 0" TE2'9S 00°0 00°0 0P°1€2'9§ Aiees AseqLy 0000-0222-10T-200
0070 00°06S " #§ 00°0 00°0 00706575 JayaeaL yoaads 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
00°0 00°9¢6°98T 0070 00°0 00°9¢688T JaydeaL *pa |eLdads 0000-002T-T0T-200
00°0 00°000°06¥'T  00°0 00°0 00°000°06%‘T SJaYdesL 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS |, SYIHDVIL 0000-0000-T0T-200
S.J3)SueL due|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  3a36png paidopy uoL3dLJsag pI JUN0JDY
S3A :AILALIOY 0437 dLyS 92/0£/90 03 §Z/T0/L0 :poLdad JudJan)
97/06/90 0 SY  S9A :S1Unoddy ded Ipn|oul 6666-6666-666-700 03 0000-0000-000-200 :SIunodY jo dbuey
1J0d3y dJn3Lpuadx3 wosn) [LeIq 9707 WY T1:60
T :0N afed uoLIeINP3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY 6202 ‘1€ ALne



0070 20°909'28 00°0 85°200'7 09°€T9'¥8 0000 (0J2u0d 323[qo

00°0 20°909°78 00°0 85°200'7 09°€T9'48 [I0L [04U0D
00°0 20°909'28 00°0 85°£00°C 09°€T9' 48 9JeILP3W § VOIS 0000-000T-0¢Z-200
FYYIICIW B VI 0000-0000-02Z-200

00°0 P ¥97' T 00°0 94" 566 00°092'¢T 0000 L0J3u0d 333[qo

00°0 AN S TARAN 00°0 947566 00°092"€T {2301 {0J3U0D
00°0 74 L TARA 00°0 94566 00°092'€T "SuT 9417 dnoJs 0000-000T-0TZ-200
IONVINSNI dNO¥d 0000-0000-0TZ-200

00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0000 1043u0) 333(qo

00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [30L [043u0D
0070 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000'T BUL1JBAQ |BLPOISND 0000-0T9¢-0¢€T-200
JWILY¥IA0 0000-0000-0€T-200

0070 7867987 00°0 9T"677°9T 00" tS 20¢ 0000 L043u0) 333{q0

00°0 ¥8° 467987 00°0 9T°6v2'9T 00"¥vS ‘70€ [BI0L |043U0D
00°0 £5°070'9, 00°0 Ly €8T'y 00°72€'08 SILAJS [BLOUBULS 0000-0TS¢-TTT-200
00°0 Ly*00T'S21 00°0 £S°6TT"L 00°0zz'2€T 34815 ULLY pILiLIIe) 0000-0T¥C-TTT-200
00°0 y8"€5T'68 00°0 91" 9¥8'y 00°000°06 Juspua3uLIadng 0000-0¢€T-TTT-200
JALLVYLSININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200

00°0 08°STZ 0z¢ 00°0 08°150'TT 09°92‘T¢€ 0000 L043u0d 323[q0

00°0 08°ST2‘0C¢ 00°0 08°T50°TT 09°297'T¢€€ [B30L [043u03
00°0 0°9LT' 19T 00°0 85°787°L 097855 8T SOLJE[ES [BLPOISN) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
00°0 00° 402" 0% 00°0 00°0 00°0L ‘0 SOLIB(ES ULWPY P3L}LIJoIUON 0000-0T¥Z-011-200
00°0 YA 00°0 19'¥88'T 00°0v9'v¢ Je[®S 31440 JUBPUBIULIAANS PaLL1IIDUON 0000-02€Z-0TT-200
00°0 00°52L'U 00°0 00°0 00°s2L U 3SJNN 0000-0€TZ-0TT-200
00°0 0SS zE 00°0 09°¥88'T 00°0¥9°¥€ S3LIe[eS ULUpy pads paLL1JaduoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITIVIVS 1¥0ddNS (000-0000-0TT-200

00°0 T0°565°¢ 00°0 66°709°7 00°09T'9 0000 1043u0) 323(q0

00°0 T0°565°€ 00°0 66°109°C 00°09T°9 [e30L |0J3u0)
SJajsuedy 3due|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA pepusdxa  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJds3q pI 1un0IdY
14009y 3JniLpuadx3 woisnd | LeISA 9707 W TT:60
7 :oN 3bed uoL3ednp3 Jo pJeog Janopuy 207 ‘1€ A|ne



00°0 00°060€LT 00°0 00°0 00°060€LT 0000 (043u0) 333[q0
00°0 00°060°€.L1 00°0 00°0 00°060°€LT [B30L |0J3U0D
00°0 00°007 00°0 00°0 007007 PJBOg - SIAS |BUOLSS3S0Ud 0000-0T£2-02£-200
000 00°06T L2 00°0 00°0 00°06T"L2 S3ILAJRS AdedayL (eILsAyd 0000-0£12-02£-200
00°0 00°00L"8Y 00°0 00°0 00°00L'8y S3ILAJ3S |euoL1ednId0 0000-09T2-02£-200
00°0 00°000' St 000 00°0 00°000'S¥ $9ILAJAS |82 160 0ydASd 0000-0vTZ-02£-200
00°0 00°000'ZS 00°0 00°0 00°000°2S p3ds - SIAS p3 |BUOLSSRL0Ud 0000-002T-0Z£-200
SIAS TYNOLLYINA3 TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0Z¢-200
00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 0000 10J2u0) 123(q0
00°0 00°007'1 00°0 00°0 00°002'T {201 {0J3U0D
00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 43D pJeog 0000-0T€Z-0T€-200
JDIAYIS JATLVYLSINIWQY 0000-0000-0T€-200
00°0 P TL9'S€9 00°0 99° /5801 00762595, 0000 1043u0d 333(qo
000 bE'TL9'5€9 00°0 99°£68" 021 00762595, [BI0L [0J3U0D
00°0 P TL9'SE9 00°0 99°/58"021 00762595, S1Lyauag 0000-000T-082-200
S1I43IN38 TVINIQ B VIICQIW 0000-0000-08¢-200
000 00°009'7 00°0 00°0 00°009'7 0000 |043u0d 323[q0
00°0 00°009°2 00°0 00°0 00°009‘C [B30L (043U0D
00°0 00°009'Z 00°0 000 00°009‘7 uoiyesuaduo) JualAo|duaun 0000-000T-092-200
*dW0D IN3WAQTdWANN 0000-0000-09¢-200
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 L0430 333(qo
00°0 00°000'ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST |B30L [043U0)
00°0 00°000'ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST U 139 0000-000T~0%2-200
1N0ANG INIWFYTLIY 0000-0000-0¥¢-200
00°0 [1'919'L6 00°0 €819 00°T68"€0T 0000 L0J3u0d 333[qo
00°0 LT1°819'L6 00°0 €899 00°T68°€0T [BI0L [043U0)
00°0 [1'919'L6 00°0 £8°2L7'9 00°T68"£0T UoLSUdg 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
SJajsuedL 3ue|eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoL3dL4ds3@ PI 1unod2Y
3J0doy aJn3Lpuadx3 woisn) (LeIaq 9207 WY 11:60
¢ 0N dbed uoLIednp3 4o pJeog JaAopuy §207 ‘1€ A|Lnc



00°0 88'¥2€'9 09°£15°7 05T 00°000°0T 9OUUIIULBA JOLIAIUT - Sdo Bulp|Lng £292-0T9¢-0€4-200
00°0 00°00T'1 00°0 00'0 00°00T°T uaudinb3 JuLen p Jieday 2297-0T92-0¢€4-200
00°0 00°008"¢ 00°006‘6 00°00¢ ‘€ 00°000°LT JVAH suoLye.ado Buipiing W % 1292-0T9¢-0€v-200
00°0 00°009°S 00°0 00°0 00°009°S suoLyedado butp|ing - JuLew ¥ Jleday 0000-0T9Z-0¢€¥-200
00°0 007001 00°0 00°0 00°00T UBLIIULEN § JLeddY SILAIDS 43| BaH 0000-0¢T¢-0€¥-200
SIDIAYIS FINYNIINIVW ¥ HIVdIY 0000-0000-0£¥-200

00°0 08°208'y 027469 0070 00°005 S 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

00°0 08°208‘y 07°L69 00°0 00°00S S [e30L [043U0D
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T SpunoJs - AS bulues|) ¥292-0€92-02y-200
00°0 08°208"¢ 02°269 00°0 007005 ‘¥ Butuea|y AayLoed §297-0T92-0¢v-200
PIIAYIS ONINVITY 0000-0000-02y-200

00°0 00°00¢ ‘6 00°0 00°0 00°00¢"6 0000 04303 123([qo

00°0 00°00¢°6 00°0 00°0 00°00¢°6 [B0L |043U0D
0070 00°00L'8 00°0 00°0 00°00L°8 [BUUOSJRd - JAS |BILUYIIL 0000-0£5¢-05€-200
0070 007009 00°0 00°0 00°009 (sdiedas) S3ILAJDS [BILUYIAL DLSNH 000-0001-05€-200
SIDIANIS TVOINHOIL 0000-0000-05€-200

00°0 89" LLE' Ty 9%°56¢ 98°9¢ 00700 2y 0000 [041u0) 123(qo

00°0 89°LL6" T 9%°56¢ 98°9¢ 0070042y [B30L |0J3U03
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S WeuBo.d yaun1 - JAS Jodd J3Y10 0000-00TE-0¥€-200
00°0 00°000°ZT 00°0 00°0 00°000°ZT S3ILAJIBS |BUOLSSRJ0Ud ABO|OUYIBL ULupy 0000-0852-0¥€-200
00°0 00°005"€ 00°0 00°0 007005 ‘€ [3UUOS.I3d - SIAS |BUOLSSB10.d 0000-0£52-0¥€-200
00°0 89°LL0'¢ 9%°56¢ 98°9¢ 00°00%"€ [BISL4 - JAS J0dd J2Y30 0000-0TSZ-0vE-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [BALOULId - IAS Joud JRY10 0000-0Tr2-0¥€-200
00°0 007000 00°0 00°0 007000 NS J0Ud JBYI0 - IuapuRIULIadNg 0000-0z€¢-0¥E-00
00°0 00°000°7T 00°0 0070 00°000°ZT PJe0g - JAS |BUOLSSD404d J3Y0 0000-0T€Z-0vE-200
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008'T UeLdisAyd [00yds 0000-0€TZ-0¥E-200
0070 00°000"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ SIAS [BUOLSSR40.d JAY30 PIdS 0000-002T-0¥€-200
S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340¥d ¥3HLIO 0000-0000-0¥£-200

00°0 00°025'y 00°0 00°0 00°025"y 0000 [043u0) 133(qo

00°0 00°028"y 00°0 00°0 00°028'y [B30L [0J3u0D
00°0 00°02S't 00°0 00°0 007025y butuled] jje1s 0000-€T¢z-0€€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSI0¥d 0000-0000-0£€-200
SJ9JSurdL 3oue|eq 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papusdxa  1a6png paidopy uoL1dLadsag pI Un02Y
1Joday a.n1lpusdx3 woisnd | Le1sd 9707 W TT:60
p :ON obed UoL3BINP3 JO pJe0g JIAOpUY 6207 ‘1€ ALnc



00°0 00" €92 00°25L 00°0 00°005°T SIAS |3uu0SJad - BuLsLianpy 0000-0£57-0¥5-200
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S buLsLyuanpy 0000-02£2-0%5-200
ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0%5-200

00°0 ST YA 90°600't £5°€L5'8 00°528'5¢ 0000 L043u0d 333(qo

000 T e'e? 90600y £5°€/5'8 00°528"s¢ [B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 00°50'0T 00°0 00°0 00°520°0T s394 B sasuadLT ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
00°0 89°979'¢ 90°600'y 9% ¥9¢ 00°000'0T (3uLad 1§ abeisod) uolyedLunuuod uLupy 0000-0T¥2-0£5-200
00°0 £6°06.'9 00°0 £0'607'8 00°000'ST $39} B sasuadL| ABojouydaL |euoLIdNJISUI 0000-0£22-0£5-200
00°0 00°05, 00°0 000 00°052 d.Jemjos Asegr 0000-0222-0€5-200
SNOILYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£S-200

00°0 00°S0T 42T 00°0 00°0 00°50T'¥2T 0000 [042u0) 323(q0

00°0 00°S0T ‘421 00°0 00°0 00°S0T 92T (B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 00°09T9¢ 00°0 000 00°09T9¢ uoLyel.odsuesy p3ds 6000-00£2-0TS-200
00°0 00°5¥6° /8 00°0 000 00°5v6° /8 uoL3e3JodsuedL 0000-00£2-0T5-200
NOILVL¥0dSNYYL IN3IANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

00°0 00°000" 0§ 00°0 00°0 0000005 0000 (043u0> 323(qo

00°0 00°000"0S 00°0 00°0 00°000" 05 |B30L [0J3u0)
00°0 00°000" 0¥ 00°0 00°0 00000 0% ddueudIULeN B JLeday ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-2€4-200
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T djutey § Jieddy ABo|ouydaL |BuOLIINIISUT 0000-0£22-2€4-200
JONVNIINIVIW B ¥IVdIY ADOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2£¥-200

00°0 ST 9ET'TY §L°L18'8T 0T"9%0'ST 00°000"S. 0000 (043u0d 333(q0

000 ST 9ET'TH GL'LT8'8T 0T"9%0'ST 00°000"S. [BIOL [043U0)
00°0 005262 00°0 00°529 00°000'¢ ueudlulen Juaudinb3 - Bud youni 2292-00T€-0£7-200
00°0 00" 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S sJtedas uoiyedodsue.s 0000-00£2-0€4-200
00°0 L2°95¢ 00°0 £LEv9'L 000008 Aya4es - JuLen B JLeddy 0000-0£92-0¢%-200
00°0 00° 0§ 00°0 000Lp'T 00°000'2 A314023S - JuLen B Jteday 0000-0992-0£4-200
00°0 00°000'9 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 SpUn0Jy - JUBLIIULEW ¥ JLeddY $292-0£92-0€4-200
00°0 00°000'7 00°0 00°0 00°000°'2 juaudLnba Joopno jo JLedsy 2797-0£92-0¢7-200
00°0 0070051 00°0 00°0 00700521 JOLIBIUT - 3URUIIULEN AIL|LOES £797-0792-0¢%-200
00°0 00°0 ST°007'9 58°66. 00°007'¢ buLues|> sdo A3L|Loed $792-0192-0£7-200
m._mmmcm._._. wu:m_.mm Od Lwnszucm {17} nwv:waxu uwm_u:m kuaog co_.ua_.._ummc _uH JUnodJyY
14009y Jn3Lpuadx3 woisn) |Le1sq 9707 W T1:60
§ 10N dbed UoLIBINP3 4O pJOg JBAOPUY §207 ‘1€ ALnc



00°0 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T Abojoydhsq - saL|ddns 0000-0¥TZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°059 00°0 00°0 00°059 sat|ddns y1 eaH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 SIAS YJoM [BLI0S - S3L|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°009'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°009'¢ "p3°ds-saL|ddns |euoLdnJISUT 0000-002T-0T9-200
00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00°00$ saL|ddns 3av §000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns dLsnw #000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-0T9-200
00°0 00°007 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns abenbuel pj.om 2000-000T-079-200
00°0 £6°9L6°S 19°126 00'0 00°00¢°9 saL(ddns |euoL1dnJisul 0000-000T-0T9-200
$317ddNS TWYINTD 0000-0000-0T9-200

00°0 00°096'T 00°0 00'0 00°0v6'T 0000 [043u0d 323(qo

00°0 00°0v6'T 00°0 00°0 00°0v6°T [B30L [043U0D
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 007005 [9ARJY - sdo Buip|Lng 0000-0T9Z-085-200
00°0 00°05¢ 00°0 00'0 00°0S¢ abe3| LW - S3ILAJRS [BISLS 0000-0T52-085-200
00°0 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°00T SILILALIDY JUIPNIS-|dARIL 0000-0672-085-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°007 |3ARIL ULWpY 0000-0T#2-085-200
00°0 00 0S¢ 00'0 00°0 00°0S¢ [3ABJ3 - JUBpUIULIAANS 0000-02£2-085-200
00°0 00°04T 00°0 00°0 00°04T abea L - bulutedL jyeas 0000-£T22-085-200
00°0 00 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ "pads/|anelL J4els 0000-0021-085-200
13AVHL 0000-0000-085-200

00°0 00°200*8 00°8¥E‘L 00°0 00°05€ 26 0000 1043u0d 333[q0

00°0 00°200¢8 00°8¥E‘L 00°0 00°05€ ‘26 [B30L [0.43U0)
00°0 00°05€ ‘vL 00'0 00°0 00°0S€'vL "p3 [BLI3dS /3uBwade|dINg 0000-002T-095-200
00°0 00°259*0T 00°87€ "L 00°0 00°000°8T S(00y2S 3aubew 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000-0000-095-200

00°0 0$°265'6 0$°29 00°0 00°009'6 0000 L043u0d 323{q0

00°0 0$°265'6 0$°£9 00°0 00°009‘6 [e30L [0J3U0D
00°0 05" 26p'T 05°29 00°0 00'005'T butpuia/buiiutid 0000-0T#2-0$5-200
000 00°00T'8 00°0 00°0 00°00T'8 ButiuLad - yooL pate|dy ‘Isur 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS % ONILNIY¥d 0000-0000-055-¢00

00°0 00°€47'T 00°L8L 00°0 00°000°7 0000 L043u0) 323(go

00°0 00°€42°T 00" 5L 00°0 00°000'7 [e30L 030D
SJajsuedl ?Jue|Bg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3a  3a3bpng paidopy uoL3dLads3q PI 1Un0ddY
1J0day aJn3Lpuadx3 wosn) [Lelaq 9707 WY TT:60
9 0N abed UoL3ednp3 4o pJeog J3A0PUY 5207 ‘18 A|Lnc



00°0 00°08L'7 00°0 00°0 0070527 0000 L0J3u0d 33(qo

00°0 00°08.‘2 00°0 00°0 00°0SL'2 {2301 {043U0)
00°0 00°05.'2 00°0 00°0 00°052'2 UILIS -saL[ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
S3I7ddNS FONIIDS 0000-0000-£T9-200

00°0 6°¢86'T 00°0 80°911 00°050°2 0000 L043u0) 333[q0

00°0 6°€56'T 00°0 80°9TT 00°050'2 (2301 [043U0D
00°0 6°€56'T 00°0 80°9TT 0070507 yyew-saL|ddns £000-000T-219-200
S3I7ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-219-200

00°0 00°00T'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00T'Z 0000 [042u0) 123(q0

00°0 00°00T°2 00°0 00°0 00°00T°2 [B0L |043U0)
00°0 00°00T'? 00°0 00°0 00°00T‘2 v13 saL|ddns 1000-000T-T19-200
S317ddNS Y13 0000-0000-119-200

00°0 10658 '6¢ 19°126 TI°6T'€ 00°00% €7 0000 L043u0d 333[qo

00°0 0°66¢ 66 19°126 TI66T'E 00°00%'€% [B30L [0J3U0)
00°0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00°00S saL|ddng 3dLAJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
00°0 00°000'2 00" 00°0 00°000'2 Kyages - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T £31n29s - saL|ddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T spunouy - sat|ddns $292-0£92-0T9-200
00°0 0p°780"S 00°0 09° LT¥ 00°005"S JoLIdu] - sat|ddns A3i|Lyed £292-0292-019-200
00°0 09°%06'S 00°0 07°560'C 00°000‘8 saL|ddns butuea|d A3L|Loed §792-0T92-079-200
00°0 00°000'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ saL|ddns JVAH SaL3L|LoBd 1292-0T92-019-200
00°0 00'00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002 S3DLAIBS [BU0SJRd - S3L|ddnS 0000-0£52-0T9-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T S3ILAIRS |BISLY - s3L|ddns 0000-0TS2-0T9-200
00°0 00005 00°0 00°0 00°00S SaL3LALIde apedb yig - sai|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
00°0 96°62L'7 00°0 $0°0L 00°008'2 saL|ddns 931440 0000-0T+Z-0T9-200
00°0 £6°£67 00°0 £0°95§ 00°0$8 saL|ddns 308 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns bulasaL 0000-0v22-0T9-200
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T sat|ddns ABo|ouydaL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
00°0 00007 00°0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns AseuqLt 0000-0222-0T9-200
00°0 00°005'T 00°0 00°0 00°005'T Butuley j4e1s - saLjddns 0000-€T22-0T9-200
00°0 00°052 00°0 00°0 00°052 saL|ddns AdesayL uoLyednddp 0000-09TZ-0T9-200
00°0 00°057 00°0 00°0 00052 saL|ddns ydsads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
SuajsuedL ?due|eg 0d J3quniu3l aLA papuadx3  19bpng paidopy uoL1d L4353 PI 3UN0IDY
140d9y dJn3tpuadx3 woisn) |Lelsq 9707 Wy TT:60
[ ‘0N dbeg uoL1ednp3 4o pJeog Janopuy 207 ‘1€ ALnc



00°0 007002 0070 0070 00°00¢ SLeatpoLiad B syooq pads 0000-0021-0¥9-200
0070 007051 0070 0070 00°0sT S|eaLpoLtad B $)00q JLSNW ¥000-000T-0¥9-200
0070 00008 0070 0070 00°00S $}008 X3l 0000-000T-0¥9-200
STvDIA0IY3d/SN009 0000-0000-0¥9-¢00

00°0 00°9v7'9T 00°0 0070 00°9%2'91 0000 L0J3u0d 333(qo

0070 00°9%2'91 00°0 00°0 00°9%2'91 |B30L |0J3u0D
00°0 00°9%2°91 00°0 00°0 00° 997" 9T [953Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

00°0 00052 00°0 00°0 00°0¢¢ 0000 L0J3u0d 323[qo

00°0 00°0S¢ 00°0 0070 00087 {B30L [0.3U0D
00°0 007082 0070 00°0 00°05¢ Spuno.s 0000-0£9¢-929-200
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

00°0 00°009 €01 00°0 0070 00009 €01 0000 L0J3u0d 33[go

00°0 007009 €0T 00°0 00°0 00°009°£0T (301 }0J3u0)
00°0 00009 €01 00°0 0070 00009 €01 (L0 BuLyesy 0000-0T9¢-¥29-200
ONILY3IH/1I0 0000-0000-¥29-200

00°0 pe'Te9 00°0 99°8%S 00'002‘T 0000 [043u0d 133[q0

00°0 pE 189 00°0 99°8%9 00°002'T [B0L |0JJu0d
00°0 bET 1S9 00°0 99°8%¢ 00°002'T auedoud 0000-0T92-£29-200
Sv9 311108 0000-0000-£79-200

0070 00°992"6L 00°0 00°0 00°992°6L 0000 LoJ3u0d 333{qo

00°0 00°99.°6. 00°0 00'0 00799264 (e30L |043u0d
00°0 0079926, 00°0 00°0 0099, 6. A313L4309(3 0000-0T9¢-229-200
ALIDTYLO33 0000-0000-¢79-¢00

0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 0000 L0J3u0d 323(go

00°0 00°000'T 0070 00°0 00°000°T [B0L [0J3U0)
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000'T saL(ddns saLpms |eLdos 0000-000T-¥T19-200
SIIddNS SIIANLS VIN0S 0000-0000-¥19-200
SJ3JSuBJL 3due|eg 0d Jaqunau3 QLA papuddx3a  1abpng paidopy uo13dLads3q PI Un0d3dY
1J0d3y .4n3ipuadx3 wosn) |Lelaq 9707 WY TT:60
g :ON 3bed U0LIBINPI JO pJeOg JIAOPUY 5207 ‘1€ ALnc



00°0 00°05. 00°0 00°0 00°05L §394/sanq |edLoLuLd 0000-0T¥Z-018-200
00°0 1198744 00°0 0§°569'T 00°0ST‘? $334/59NQ JUBpUAIULIAANS 0000-0¢€2-018-200
00°0 00°1€2'T 00°0 00°696'T 00°002"¢ $934/59nq 308 0000-0T€Z-018-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST $934/59nq AJeaqL] 0000-0¢¢z-018-200
00°0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°08T S3ILAJIBS Y3|B3H - S3NQ 0000-0€TZ-0T8-200
$334 B s3nd 0000-0000-018-200
00°0 00°008°LT 00°0 00°0 00°008°LT 0000 [o43u0) 323(qo
00°0 00°008°.T 00°0 00°0 00°008°LT [B30L [043U0)
00°0 00°002'2 00°0 00°0 00°007'7 saL|ddns ABojouydaL uiupy 0000-0852-059-200
00°0 00°002"¢ 00°0 00°0 007007 "¢ URUSSSSY 1U3PMIS - saL(ddns yoaL 0000-0722-059-200
00°0 00°002‘2 00°0 00°0 00°002'2 Juswdinb3 | |eus-uejd ABojouydaL 0000-0£22-059-200
00°0 00°000‘6 00°0 00°0 00°000‘6 P3 (eLI3ds - saL|ddns ydaL 0000-002T-059-200
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ abenbue p|Jom-Abo|ouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [BU0LIONJISUT - s3L|ddnS ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
VIQIW/¥ILNdWOD 0000-0000-059-200
00°0 00705y 00°0 00°0 00° 0S¥ 0000 (043u0) 133(q0
00°0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¥ LE30L [043L0D
00°0 00°0St 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ $}008 SaLpnas [eLl0s 0000-000T-¥¥9-200
$3008 SIIANLS WIOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°007'T 0000 L043u0) 333(q0
00°0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T {301 |0J3U0D
00°0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T YIBW-S008 £000-000T-7¥9-200
$3008 HLYW 0000-0000-7¥9-200
00°0 8€°900'T 00°0 9ty 00°050'T 0000 L0J1u0) 133(q0
00°0 8€°900°T 00°0 9t 00°050°T {e30L [043U07
00°0 8£°900'T 00°0 9ty 00°050°T v13-s)00g 1000-000T-T¥9-200
Soog v13 0000-0000-1#9-200
00°0 00°085‘T 00°0 00°0 000551 0000 L043u0) 333(q0
00°0 00°085'T 00°0 00°0 00°05S‘T {301 [0J3U0)
00°0 00°00, 00°0 00°0 00°00L m_mUTvoTme\mxoom.>Lmhnw4 0000-0222-0¥9-200
Suajsuedl 3ue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  33bpng paadopy uoL1dLJds3q pI 1unoddy
1J0d3y 3Jn3iLpuadx3 wo3sn) [Lelaq 9707 WY TT:60
6 :ON dbed U0L3ednp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy 207 ‘1¢ ALnc



00°0 WwWu'oe'y  ¥9€T6°zE b2 ETT 26T 09°699°995"Y {e30L [euld

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 paabpng-uoN |eutd

00°0 Wwoore'y  v9eTe e b7 ETT'261 09°699°59S ‘¥ palabpng euld

00°0 Wwuo'vE'y  ¥9ET6'eE YT ETT 26T 09°699°595"¥ LE30L pund

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN pung

00°0 Wu9'ovE'y  v9°ET6' € T ETT 26T 09°699°695 ‘v pa3abpng pund

00°0 05" 0.7y 00°0 057645y 00°0$8°8 0000 [042u0) 323([qo

00°0 0S°0L2'y 00°0 0°6L5‘Y 00°058°8 [e30L |0J3u0d

00°0 00°6¢¢ 00°0 00°S9T 00°00¢ suoLyeJado bulp|Lng - s3d4 0000-0T9Z-0T8-200

00°0 00705 0070 007052 00°008 S8ILAJIS [BISLY - Seng 0000-0TS¢-018-200

00°0 00"00T 00°0 0070 00°00T 3V - S3LILALIOV Juapms - S994 5000-06¥¢-0T8-200

00°0 00700T 00°0 00°0 00°00T JLSNW - SILILALIIY UapMS - So8d ¥000-06¥2-018-200

00°0 007056 00°0 00°0 007056 SILILALIDY Juspnis - soed 0000-06¥2-0T8-200

SJd34sueL 3due|eg 0d Jaqunau3 QLA popuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsag PI Jun0oddY

1Joday a.n3Lpuadx3 woisn) | Leiaa 9207 WY 1160

0T :oN dbed UoLIeINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY 6207 ‘1€ A|nc



